Location: Oak Grove – West Front of the Cathedral

The bronze plaque is mounted on a limestone capital. The Oak Grove and the All Hallows Guild plaque were dedicated on November 1, 1991.

Inscription:

In Recognition of the Contributions
Made by Generations
Of All Hallows Guild Members
Since 1916
To the Gardens,
Woodlands, Oak Grove, and Grounds
Of Washington National Cathedral
A Haven of Peace and Refreshment
A Revelation of God’s Beauty
And a Gateway of Paradise
1991